## INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 831 Forest Lake, Minnesota REVIEW AND COMMENT PUBLIC HEARING SCHOOL BOARD MEETING October 12, 2017

A Review and Comment Public Hearing was held at 8:00 pm on Thursday, October 12, 2017 at the School District Offices. At roll call the following members were present: Julie Corcoran, Karen Morehead, Luke Odegaard, Jill Olson, Jeff Peterson, Rob Rapheal, Gail Theisen and Superintendent Dr. Steven Massey, ex officio.

Director of Business Services, Lawrence Martini, presented the MDE Review and Comment followed by an opportunity for public questions and answers. (MDE Review and Comment in official Minutes' Book.) Four citizens in the audience spoke in support of the November election. The Hearing closed at 8:06 pm.

A School Board Meeting of Independent School District No. 831, Forest Lake, Minnesota, was called to order by President Rob Rapheal at 8:07 pm on Thursday, October 12, 2017 at the School District Offices. Roll was called and the following members were present: Julie Corcoran, Karen Morehead, Luke Odegaard, Jill Olson, Jeff Peterson, Rob Rapheal, Gail Theisen, and Superintendent Dr. Steven Massey, ex officio.

## 3.0 CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:

Member Peterson moved approval of agenda items 3.1 – 3.3. The motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Member Theisen. All members present voted aye and the motion carried.

- 3.1 Approved Bills as of October 12, 2017
- 3.2 Approved Classified Personnel: Authorization of Transfer:
  - Beireis, Autumn School Age Childcare Program Aide at Linwood Elementary, from 10 hours per week to 20 hours per week and 40 weeks per year.
  - Berger, DeeAnn Special Education Paraprofessional from Wyoming Elementary to Southwest Junior High, 6 hours per day and 37 weeks per year, effective October 11, 2017.

- Hawthorne, Ashley from Noon Duty Supervisor at Wyoming Elementary, 12.5 hours per week & 35 weeks per year to Special Education Paraprofessional at Wyoming Elementary, 30 hours per week and 37 weeks per year.
- Redeppening, Ann Special Education Paraprofessional from Southwest Junior High to Wyoming Elementary, 6 hours per day and 37 weeks per year, effective October 11, 2017.
- Slavik, Suzanne Cook Helper at Lakes International Language Academy from 18.75 hours to 20 hours per week and 35 weeks per year, effective October 16, 2017.
- Were-Lee, Lori Cook Helper at Lakes International Language Academy from 20 hours to 22.5 hours per week and 35 weeks per year, effective October 16, 2017.

**Recommendation of Employment:** 

- Chen, Weiling Special Education Paraprofessional at Wyoming Elementary, 30 hours per week and 37 weeks per year.
- Jost, Sadie Short Hour Cook Helper at Senior High, 15 hours per day and 37 weeks per year.
- Kelley, April Special Education Paraprofessional II at Southwest Junior High, 30 hours per week and 37 weeks per year, effective October 17, 2017
- Percy, Autumn School Age Childcare Program Aide at Linwood Elementary, from 10 hours per week to 20 hours per week and 40 weeks per year.
- Smith, Laurie Custodian at Southwest Junior High & STEP, 40 hours per week and 52 weeks per year, effective October 23, 2017.

**Resignation:** 

- Carey, Thomas School Bus Driver, effective October 12, 2017.
- McCarty, Candice School Bus Driver, effective September 30, 2017. ٠
- Radue, Jessica- School Bus Driver, effective October 12, 2017. •

3.3 Approved Licensed Personnel:

- NON-CURRICULAR ASSIGNMENT(S): A.
  - Boegeman, William: .9 Head (Fall) Weight Room (SR) 1.
  - 2. Brett, Amanda: .5 Head/Asst Student Council (SR)
  - 3. Jurasin, Joseph: .78 Head Weight Room (SR)

6220

- 4. Lind, Robin: .20 Head Musical & .25 1st Asst Musical (SR)
- 5. Muellner, Darlene: .25 1st Asst Musical & .30 2nd Asst Musical (SR)
- 6. Roberts, Jacob: .13 Head (Fall) Weight Room (SR)
- 7. Tauzell, Ann: Head FFA (SR)
- 8. Zimanske, Craig: .5 Head/Asst Student Council (SR)
- 9. Zumwalde, Barry: .75 1st Asst Musical (SR)
- B. AUTHORIZATION OF ADDITIONAL COACH/ADVISOR: One Assistant Student Council Advisor @ the Sr. High
- C. EMPLOYMENT: Hokeness, Alexa: 1.0 FTE effective 10/2/17

<u>4.0 OLD BUSINESS:</u> No old business was reported.

<u>5.0 NEW BUSINESS:</u> No new business was reported.

As there was no further business, Member Peterson moved to adjourn. The motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Member Theisen. All members present voted aye and the meeting adjourned at 8:08 pm.

Rob Rapheal

President

Jill Olson

Clerk

3